

44277
 →47792
 →67899
 →Inchoate T 6836
 →75894
 →67882
 →Inchoate T 6836
 →75895
 →46148
 →49161
 →74140 CF*
 →74150 RR
 →Inchoate T 6854 CF*
 →76373 RR*
 →79225 CF
 →Inchoate T 10011
 →79225 CF*
 →75762 RR*
 →74196*

Comment [TMM1]: Results of HB 3111 Special Order 51-1408 12/29/1997

Comment [TMM2]: Contains live acreage from 75762

Comment [TMM3]: Results of T-6854 issued 1/11/2000. Contains live acreage from 75762 and 79225

Comment [TMM4]: Results of T-7352 issued 8/4/1998. Contains live acreage from 74140

It appears that the HB 3111 transfer was underway at the same time T-7352 was being processed. From my research I cannot ascertain which issuance was in error however the certificates that followed overlap each other.

This history is built according to the verbiage on the documents however since they all supersede 49161 anyway, I feel the following history could fix this issue (followed by a new Remaining Right certificate.

44277
→47792
 →67899
 →Inchoate T 6836
 →75894
 →67882
 →Inchoate T 6836
 →75895
→46148
 →49161
 →74140*
 →74150
 →73673*
 →79225 CF
 →Inchoate T 10011
 →79225 CF*
 →75762
 →T-6854 Inchoate CF*
 →T-???? Inchoate RR*

Comment [TMM5]: This certificate includes acreage found on 74140.

Comment [TMM6]: Acreage found on 74140 should not be included in this remaining.

It seems like there was some confusion when the certificates were issued, it appears that the HB 3111 order was "ignored" or missed when T-7352 was processed/issued. By building the history this way (even though the verbiage will be off) all acreage is accounted for except for what is now remaining.